
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 
BEFORE FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION 

OFFICE OF ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGES 

In the Matter of 

BASIC RESEARCH, LLC, 
a limited liability company; 

A.G. WATERHOUSE, L.L.C. 
a limited liability corporation, 

KLEIN-BECKER USA, LLC, 
a limited liability company; 

NUTRASPORT, LLC, 
a limited liability company; 

SOVAGE DERMALOGIC LABORATORIES, LLC, 
a limited liability company; 

BAN, LLC, 
a limited liability corporation, also doing 
business as BASIC RESEARCH, L.L.C., 
OLD BASIC RESEARCH, L.L.C., 
BASIC RESEARCH, A.G. WATERHOUSE, 
KLEIN-BECKER USA, NUTRA SPORT, and 
SOVAGE DERMALOGIC LABORATORIES, 

DENNIS GAY, 
individually and as an officer of the 
limited liability corporations, 

DANIEL B. MOWREY, Ph.D., 
Also doing business as AMERICAN 
PHYTOTHERAPY RESEARCH 
LABORATORY, and 

MITCHELL K. FRIEDLANDER, 
Respondents. 
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Public Document 

RESPONDENT MITCHELL K. FRIEDLANDER'S MOTION TO DISMISS 
COMPLAINT FOR LACK OF DEFINITENESS, WITH CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

AND CERTIFICATE OF ELECTRONIC FILING 

Respondent, Mitchell K. Friedlander ("Respondent"), pursuant to 16 C.F.R $3.22, hereby 
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files this Motion for Dismissal of the Complaint for Lack of Definiteness ("Motion"), and in 

support thereof states as follows. 

I. INTRODUCTION 

The FTC alleges that Respondents are responsible for various acts or practices that are 

deceptive or unfair in connection with certain advertisements. The administrative complaint does 

not provide a clear and concise factual statement sufficient to inform Respondent Friedlander 

with reasonable definiteness about the type of specific acts or practices alleged to violate the 

FTC Act. As such, Respondent Friedlander does not know with any degree of sufficiency the 

specific charges leveled against him. For example, Respondent cannot ascertain FTC's intended 

meaning and usage of certain terms, such as: "reasonable basis," "rapid," "substantial," "visibly 

obvious," or "causes," and it fails to assert which (if any) specific acts or practices are "unfair" 

or why they are "unfair." As a result of the indefiniteness of the Commission's complaint, the 

complaint fails to state a violation of either Section 5(a) or 12 of the Federal Trade Commission 

Act and should accordingly be dismissed. 

11. RELEVANT FACTS 

On June 16, 2004 the Commission authorized an administrative complaint against 

Respondents, which alleges that the Respondents have engaged in "deceptive acts and practices" 

in connection with the marketing of the following weight loss products, three topical gels: 

Dermalin-APgTM, Cutting GelTM, and Tummy Flattening GelTM; two Ephedra-caffeine-aspirin 

products, LeptoprinTM and AnorexTM; and one children's weight loss diet aid, ~ e d i a ~ e a n ~ .  

The Commission's allegations primarily concern representations about the efficacy of 

these products as claimed in various advertisements. Although the FTC has divided the above 

products into separate sets, the operational allegation against each product essentially is the 
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same. The Commission contends that advertising for the products was false or misleading 

because (1) Respondent Friedlander expressly or by implication represented that he had a 

"reasonable basis that substantiated the representation" for his claims; and (2) Respondent 

Friedlander "did not possess or rely upon a reasonable basis that substantiated the 

representation." 

The complaint, however, fails to adequately inform or notify Respondent Friedlander what 

is encompassed by the terms "reasonable basis" or "substantiation," notwithstanding the fact that 

both terms are critical elements of the operative allegations. Throughout the complaint, the FTC 

refers to, but does not specify, define or clarify, the intended meaning or usage of critical terms, 

or why specific terms allegedly deceptive, including "reasonable basis," 
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Here, the Commission's failure to define key elements of its operative allegations in the 

complaint prohibits the Respondents from appreciating with ". . .reasonable definiteness of the 

type of acts or practices alleged to be in violation of the law." 16 C.F.R. 3.1 l(c). Although the 

FTC's Complaint has levied allegations against Respondent Friedlander that accuse him of 

deceptive or unfair acts stemming from marketing materials, and has cited extensively from these 

marketing materials, the Complaint fails to clarify the following terms in a manner that advances 

the relevant legal theory, or allows Respondent Friedlander to form an answer to the allegations. 

A. "Reasonable Basis" 

With respect to each of the products involved, the FTC has alleged that the Respondents 

lacked a "reasonable basis" for including various representations in their marketing material. 

Nowhere has the Commission defined the substance of that term. As such, Respondent 

Friedlander is forced to guess at what standard the Commission staff seeks to enforce against 

him. Simply alleging that Respondent Friedlander failed to possess a "reasonable basis" that 

substantiated his representations - without articulating what constitutes a reasonable basis - 

makes it impossible for Respondent Friedlander to argue otherwise, much less argue that the 

nature, quantum or quality of 
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standard against which Respondent's substantiation evidence may be measured, leaving the 

Commission in a position of establishing the demarcation point between what is and is not legal 

to its own fancy. Simply put, how can Respondent Friedlander be guilty of committing 

violations of Section 5(a) and 12 of the Federal Trade Commission Act (the Act) for not having a 

"reasonable basis" when neither the Act, nor the Commission's rules reference the phrase or 

otherwise define it? 

B. "Rapid' 

With respect to the Topical Gels discussed in the administrative complaint, the 

Commission alleges that Respondent Friedlander had no reasonable basis that substantiated his 

claims regarding "rapid" fat loss. Most importantly, the term "rapid" is not defined. Respondent 

Friedlander is forced to speculate as to its meaning. How fast is rapid? Without further guidance 

as to what representations the FTC contends is objectionable, Respondent Friedlander cannot be 

expected to address such charges. As a result, the complaint is rendered void for failing to state a 

cause of action either under Section 5(a) or 12 of the Act. 

C. "Substantial" 

The Commission's failure to define the term "substantial" when used in connection with 

the phrase "fat 
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F. "Unfair" 

Paragraph 44 of the complaint asserts: "The acts and practices of respondents as alleged 

in this complaint constitute unfair or deceptive acts or practices, and the making of false 

advertisements.. .." The complaint does not otherwise define the term "unfair" or what acts or 

practices allegedly were "unfair," and if so, what made them so. Respondent Friedlander does 

not know what he should respond to as being allegedly unfair and as such cannot defend against 

such an amorphous allegation. 
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(2) One (1) electronic copy via e-mail attachment in  dob be' ".pdf7 format to the 
Secretary of the FTC at Secretary@,ftc.gov; 

(3) One (1) copy by hand delivery to Administrative Law Judge D. Michael Chappell, 
Federal Trade Commission, Room H- 106, 600 Pennsylvania Avenue N.W., Washington, D.C. 
20580; 

(4) One (1) copy via e-mail attachment in  dob be@ ".pdf9 format to Commission 
Complaint Counsel, Laureen Kapin, Joshua S. Millard, and Laura Schneider, all care of 
Ika~in@ftc.aov, with one (1) paper courtesy copy via U. S. Postal Service to Laureen Kapin, 
Bureau of Consumer Protection, Federal Trade Commission, Suite NJ-2122, 600 Pennsylvania 
Avenue, N.W., Washington, D.C., 20580; 

(5) One (1) copy via U. S. Postal Service to Elaine Kolish, Associate Director in the 
Bureau of Consumer Protection, Federal Trade Commission, 601 New Jersey Avenue, N.W., 
Washington, D.C. 20580 

(6) One (1) copy each via United States Postal Service, separately, to Basic Research, 
LLC, A.G. Waterhouse, LLC, Klein-Becker, LLC, Nutrasport, LLC, Sovage Dermalogic 
Laboratories, LLC, BAN, LLC, Dennis Gay, and Daniel B. Mowrey, Ph.D., each c/o the 
Compliance Department, Basic Research, LLC, 5742 West Harold Gatty Drive, Salt Lake City, 
Utah 841 16. 

I FURTHER CERTIFY that the electronic version of my Motion to Dismiss Complaint 

for Lack of Definiteness is a true and correct copy of the original document being filed this same 

day of July 6,2004, via hand delivery with the Office of the Secretary, Room H-159, Federal 

Trade Commission, 600 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W., Washington, D.C. 20580. 



Mitchell K. Friedlander 
C/O Compliance Department 
5742 West Harold Gatty Drive 
Salt Lake City, Utah 841 16 
Telephone: (801) 414-1800 
Facsimile: (80 1) 5 17-7 108 

Pro Se Respondent 
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UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 
BEFORE FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION 

OFFICE OF ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGES 

In the Matter of 

BASIC RESEARCH, LLC, 
a limited liability company; 

A.G. WATERHOUSE, L.L.C. 
a limited liability corporation, 

KLEIN-BECKER USA, LLC, 
a limited liability company; 

NUTRASPORT, LLC, 
a limited liability company; 

SOVAGE DERMALOGIC LABORATORIES, LLC, 
a limited liability company; 

BAN, LLC, 
a limited liability corporation, also doing 
business as BASIC RESEARCH, L.L.C., 
OLD BASIC RESEARCH, L.L.C., 
BASIC RESEARCH, A.G. WATERHOUSE, 
KLEIN-BECKER USA, NUTRA SPORT, and 
SOVAGE DERMALOGIC LABORATORIES, 

DENNIS GAY, 
individually and as an officer of the 
limited liability corporations, 

DANIEL B. MOWREY, Ph.D., 
Also doing business as AMERICAN 
PHYTOTHERAPY RESEARCH 
LABORATORY, and 

MITCHELL K. FRIEDLANDER, 
Respondents. 
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ORDER ON MOTION TO DISMISS COMPLAINT FOR LACK OF DEFINITENESS 
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THIS CAUSE came before the Administrative Law Judge for the Federal Trade 

Commission on Respondent Mitchell K. Friedlander's ("Respondent") Motion to Dismiss 

Complaint For Lack of Definiteness ("Motion"). Having carefully reviewed the motion and any 

opposition thereto, it is hereby 

ORDERED AND ADJUDGED that Respondent's Motion is hereby GRANTED. The 

Complaint in the above-identified action is DISMISSED, without prejudice. In the event that the 

Commission re-files an amended complaint, the Commission staff, in any such amended 

complaint, shall define with specificity the terms and phrases "reasonable basis," "rapid," 

"substantial," "visibly obvious," "causes," and "unfair." 

DONE AND ORDERED this day of July, 2004. 

D. Michael Chappell 
Administrative Law Judge 

Copies furnished to: 
All counsel of record 

Page 2 of 2 


